City of Seattle 
Invitation to Bid SDOT #4462, Public Life Data Collection Program
Addendum 

Updated 5/29/2018

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SDOT-4462, titled Public Life Data Collection Program released on 5/16/2018.  The due date and time for responses is 5/31/2018; 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	Will the data collection happen annually around the same dates?


	For 2018, we are focusing our efforts during the summer months (June through September), but there is the possibility we will adopt a bi-annual approach in future years, focusing on summer and shoulder seasons (e.g., fall or spring).


	

	2
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	Is the focus on collecting quantitative or qualitative data?


	This research is set up to be quantitative in approach and outcome. We have interest in qualitative responses from staff in the field collecting data to allow us to provide narrative to the quantitative data collected, but the priority is on completing the SDOT-provided data sheets with focus on pedestrian moving and staying still counts. 


	

	3
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	What information is collected about people moving?


	For each site, people moving will be counted for two 10-minute periods (20 minutes total). Gender and group size will likely be the focus of what to document for people moving through the space.


	

	4
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	What information is collected about people staying still?


	For each site, people staying still will be counted for a 20-minute period. For each person staying still, staff will document to the best of their ability: group size, gender, age range, race/ethnicity, posture (e.g., sitting, standing), and activities.


	

	5
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	What are the parameters defining if someone is moving or staying still?


	These parameters will be discussed during the training in depth. In short, we count people moving if they pass an imaginary line mid-block determined by surveyors. We could people staying still if they linger in a space for 30 seconds or longer. 


	

	6
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	How many people should we anticipate needing to count?


	Each site will be different. In most cases, data for block faces can easily be documented by one person at a time. Based on our previous experience with this type of research, we can anticipate a maximum number of people moving you will be counting will be in the ballpark of 400 in a 20-minute period. In September 2017, SDOT staff located on 3rd Ave downtown (between Union St and Pike St) counted on average 280 people moving in a 20-minute period during peak periods, with a maximum count of 396. Additionally, SDOT staff documented information on 80 people staying still on average for each 20-minute shift focusing on staying still counts. One SDOT staff member was able to document all needed information for this site. The vendor shall determine appropriate staffing levels for busier blocks depending on capabilities of surveyors in the field.


	

	7
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	How many staff do you think would be needed to complete this work?


	Each site will need to be visited 8 different times across three different days (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Saturday, if possible). Each visit will take 40 minutes to collect data, which allows for two 40-minute shifts to be completed in each data collection window. Typically, one staff person is able to complete data collection for 2 sites in one week for a total of 12 hours in the field (assuming 80 minutes of data collection and 20 minutes of travel/tallying totals/organization in between sites for each shift of 2 sites). 

In order to meet our data collection minimum target of 100 sites, this means there are 50 staff-weeks needed to complete the minimum amount of data collection. Assuming data collection starts in July, this leaves about 12 weeks to complete data collection for these sites. At minimum, this means having at least 5 staff people available to collect data throughout those 12 weeks to meet the 100-site minimum. This is a rough outline, but it will ultimately be up to the vendor to determine appropriate staffing levels to complete the data collection on time. Depending on bids received, SDOT may opt for more sites to be included in the data collection effort, in which case staffing needs would be increased. 


	

	8
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	How is data documented?


	Currently, we use pen and paper to document this information. SDOT will provide the data forms to be used. 


	

	9
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	Would SDOT be willing to explore different technology to collect this data?


	SDOT is open to having this conversation in the future, but it is outside of this scope of work.


	

	10
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	Would SDOT like to meet to develop a project plan initially?


	Yes.


	

	11
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	Would proposed approaches to data analysis be useful?


	SDOT is open to having this conversation in the future, but it is outside of this scope of work.


	

	12
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	Is the hourly rate per person?


	Yes, this should be a flat rate accounting for all staff involved. 


	

	13
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	Can you more clearly define expected hours for this work?


	SDOT is looking to collect data on at least 100 block faces this summer before the end of September 2018, with the potential for up to 1,200 hours in the field doing observational research and up to 300 hours of data collection depending on budget considerations. In summary, SDOT may consider a scope of work up to 1,500 hours of data collection and data entry.

Future years’ research needs may result in additional data collection and data entry up to 2,700 hours including intercept surveys (900 hours in field, 300 hours data entry) in addition to observational research (the 1,500 hours discussed above).


	

	14
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	When will the City award a contract?


	We anticipate being able to award as soon as possible. 


	

	15
	5/21/2018
	5/23/2018
	When will people be on the ground collecting data?


	We will want to prioritize getting staff on the group collecting data ASAP. We will likely need a week or two to discuss project management and train staff. 


	

	16
	5/24/2018
	5/24/2018
	Is the Questionnaire sent to you? Sara.schutt@seattle.gov or securebid@seattle.gov

	The questionnaire is sent to securebid@seattle.gov

	

	17
	5/24/2018
	5/24/2018
	Do we send all information i.e.: SOW Bid, Minority, Seattle Business License, W9, Insurance documentation, etc. all together in the securebid@seattle.gov email
	Yes, all bid documents are sent to securebid@seattle.gov

	

	18
	5/24/2018
	5/24/2018
	Do you require to have a Seattle Business License if your delivering in a nearby city?

	You only need a Seattle Business License if you are located in Seattle WA.
	

	19
	5/24/2018
	5/29/2018
	Is this the thought track?

1 site = 1 location needing to be recorded?

100 sites need to be recorded from July – end of September?

Each “site” needs to be recorded 8 different times? Tues: 8-10am, 12-2pm, and 4-6pm = 6 hours

· Wed: 8-10am, 12-2pm, and 4-6pm = 6 hours

· Sat: 12-2pm, and 4-6pm = 4 hours

· This is for a total of 16 hours per site?

How far is each site to the next site? “Typically, one staff person is able to complete data collection for 2 sites in one week for a total of 12 hours in the field (assuming 80 minutes of data collection and 20 minutes of travel/tallying totals/organization in between sites for each shift of 2 sites)”?
100 sites over 12 weeks = min of 8.3 people if the person, depending if the “sites” are close to each other or not? 

If 1 site = 16 hours and there are 100 sites this should be 1600 hours of recorded data?

Is the reporting of data still estimated at an additional: 600 hours?

So total job is 1600 + 600 = 2200 hours?

I don’t see an area for reporting data hourly rate broken out?


	· 1 site = 1 block face (one side of a block). 
· Each site needs to be visited 8 separate times in total at some time during those two-hour time windows (3x on a Tuesday, 3x on a Wednesday, 2x on a Saturday).
· Those two-hour windows are just that—a schedule for when it needs to be done. In reality, each visit’s data can be collected in 40 minutes, meaning there is time to visit two sites in each of those two-hour time windows. Based on the sites we have selected, this will be very do-able, since they are near each other. We have built in an estimated 20 minutes for travel/organization/total tallying between sites; this is a generous amount of time for the distance someone will need to travel.
· This is how we get to the rough estimate of: 40 minutes (site 1 data collection) + 40 minutes (site 2 data collection) + 20 minutes (organization and travel between sites) = 100 minutes to complete 2 sites each visit. Extrapolating that out to all 8 visits, that’s 800 minutes/13 hours and 20 minutes to acquire complete data for 2 sites. 

· I said 12 hours in the last response, and I’m realizing my math was wrong with that. 13+ hours is more accurate. 

· The 16 hours figure Ryan is asking about is probably related to the 8 two-hour windows we have included in the scope of work. Again, surveyors won’t need to use that entire time, since there is only 100 minutes of work to collect data for two sites. 

· Since we need to complete a minimum of 100 sites, extrapolating that rate for 2 sites out further: 667 hours for 100 sites. This is a minimum we need to collect for 2018. There is opportunity for more hours/sites if budget allows and depending on what future year’s budgets look like.

· Reporting data for 2018 should be closer to 300 hours since we are not doing intercept surveys this year. In future years, it could be closer to 600 hours. 


	· 
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